From: KSLPlanning

To: Wheelabrator KemsleyK3 Wheelabrator Kemsley NorthWKN

Subject: Environment Agency - Deadline 5 - Wheelabrator Kemsley Generating Station (K3) and Wheelabrator
Kemsley North (WKN) Waste to Energy Facility

Date: 16 June 2020 13:00:16
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Dear Sir/Madam

We have reviewed the examiners questions ExQ3 and note that there are no question for us this
time, as such we have no comments to make.

We have also reviewed:

e comments on responses to ExQ2; and

e comments on Applicant’s revised/updated dDCO,
and have no further comments to make.

Regarding our SoCG with the applicant, this has, | believe now been agreed and the applicant will
submit in due course.

Kind Regards,

Jennifer Wilson
Planning Specialist
Sustainable Places — Kent and South London

kslplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk
External: 020 8474 6711
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T W Does Your Proposal Have Environmental Issues or Opportunities? Speak To Us Early!
If you’re planning a new development, we want to work with you to make the process as smooth
as possible. We offer a bespoke advice service where you will be assigned a project manager
who be a single point of contact for you at the EA. This early engagement can significantly reduce

uncertainty and delays to your project. More information can be found on our website here.

Please note — Our hourly charge is now £100 per hour plus VAT from 15 April 2018.

From: Planning Inspectorate [mailto:noreply@infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk]
Sent: 03 June 2020 15:15

To: KSLPlanning <KSLPLANNING @environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: Updates for Wheelabrator Kemsley Generating Station (K3) and Wheelabrator Kemsley
North (WKN) Waste to Energy Facility
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(K3) and Wheelabrator Kemsley North (WKN) Waste to
Energy Facility Updates

Hi Niall,

The Examining Authority’s further written guestions and requests for information (ExQ3)

has now been published.

See project page for more information.

You are receiving this email because you are subscribed to project updates.
You can unsubscribe from these updates anytime by clicking unsubscribe or copy and
paste the link below into your browser.

email=kslplanning@environment-
agency.gov.uk&project=EN010083&code=4268c8bc9eabdeel1e6f4844772f36ce3

Note: This email is sent from https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk. Do not reply to this email as it is
not monitored.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential
and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify
the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before
opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under
the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
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